



TIM SELLER

OVERVIEW

DIRECT | EDIT | DOP | PRODUCE | WRITE | ANIMATE

Ability to project manage from conception to delivery, able to assist production every step of the way

Proactive, positive and creative thinker; love to be challenged and push boundaries

Intelligent, practical and resourceful team leader and co-worker

Wide range of employment experience across media companies, software, cameras and technology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance (March 2014 – Present)

Brands: Nike, Google, Red Bull, Corona, Philips, G Adventures, Optus, Destination NSW, NSW Ambulance Helicopters, South Africa Tourism, Japan Tourism, Young Henry's, Monster Children

Clients: MTV Networks UK & AUS, R/GA AUS & UK, JWT, LADbible, SPORTbible, National Geographic, BMF, VIACOM, Mushroom Group, Channel V, FOXTEL, Emotive, Fremantle, Spring, SBS.

- Primarily director, director of photography, editor and motion graphic animator across a multitude of projects ranging from online content series, TVC, promo production and social media content, to long-form documentary and live music broadcast shows.
- Manage teams from pre-production through to post and delivery
- Client Facing and Production Management

South Africa Tourism with Urzila Carlson - Director, DOP, Editor (Nov 2018)

- Director, writer and DOP traveling for three weeks creating an 8 episode short from comedy travel series with world renowned comedian Urzila Carlson

Lad Bible, Trash Isles Campaign – Co-Writer, Co-Director, Editor 2017 (2017)

- Official campaign launch video with Ross Kemp reaching over 11m views, with the campaign going on to win 2 Grand Prix at Cannes.

Unplanned America – Director of Photography, Seasons 2 & 3, AUS/USA (Oct 2014 – Feb 2015)

- Director of Photography for two seasons of Netflix hosted documentary series, *Unplanned America*.

A Model Adventure – Camera Operator, Post-Production (April 2014 – June 2014)

- Camera Operator and editor on 6-part National Geographic People reality series, *A Model Adventure*.

BMF – In-House Production Department, Editor, DOP, Animator, Sound Mixer (Aug 2013 – Apr 2014)

- Full time employee with one of Australia's largest and most awarded advertising agencies.

Greeks of the Sea – Concept Development, Camera Operator AUS/GREECE (April 2013 – July 2013)

- Consultant and camera operator on 6 part documentary series.

MTV Networks Australia – Associate Producer/Producer (2009 – 2013)

- As a full time producer, I worked across a multitude of short form and long form series, including *Geordie Shore: Down Under*, live music shows *Local Produce* and *The Lair*, MTV Australia Awards.
- Produced and production managed MTV News, a 5 times weekly news show. Wrote and produced all stories, sourced and interviewed all talent, including A-List celebrities, musicians and actors.
- Implemented and managed a successful internship program with university students, helping to educate and give work experience, pushing many of the students into the industry.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Advanced Adobe Creative Suite (**Premiere Pro, After Effects, Photoshop, Audition** etc) – editing, grading, animation, mixing audio, high technical knowledge and proficiency.

Advanced camera skills and technical knowledge across a wide range of **still, video** and **film** cameras

- **Sony** (A series, F series)
- **RED** (Epic, Scarlet, Weapon)
- **Arri** (Alexa, Alexa mini)
- **Canon** (C series, 5D)
- **Black Magic** (Ursa mini)

Lighting & Sound – studio and on location

Strong understanding of all aspects of a production, technologies, software and workflows.

EDUCATION

University of Technology, Sydney (2007 – 2009)

Bachelor of Arts in Communications (Media Arts and Production)

North Sydney Boys High School (Selective School)